Shiv Kumar

From: Mansi Sharma <mansi.sharma@abfrl.adityabirla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Shiv Kumar

Cc: Sunil Dutt Verma; Ravi Gangar; Deepak; Anju Gosain; BVoc Cell DoHE Shimla HP;
C.B.Mehta Jee; bhartibhagra@gmail.com; PINKY; Umesh Rana; surbhi sharma

Subject: Re: PLACEMENT : B VOC (RETAIL MANAGEMENT) STUDENTS

Categories: Red Category

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Good Evening Shiv,

Below are the names of candidates who have been shortlisted for online interview process.
1. Nitin Kalanta
2. Ankush Kumar
3. Himanshu Thakur
4. Suman Kumar

Process for Online Interview:

Download Talocity: Jobseeker> Select a Company(Pantaloons)> Login with contact no.(Register the
employee)> (Password-Talociy@123) >Then Do CTQ round> Domain Assessment (Minimum passing score is
60%)> Score check by me> Then One way round(This is video call round, where candidate has to speak only
one language in interview weather Hindi or English) When done | will again check the scores.

If any query/issue feel free to call me.

Thanks
Mansi Sharma
7814040827

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2022 7:25 PM

To: Mansi Sharma <mansi.sharma@abfrl.adityabirla.com>

Cc: Sunil Dutt Verma <Sunill.Verma@centumlearning.com>; Ravi Gangar <ravi.gangar@abfrl.adityabirla.com>; Deepak
<deepak.bhonsle@abfrl.adityabirla.com>; Anju Gosain <a_Anju.Gosain@centumlearning.com>; BVoc Cell DoHE Shimla
HP <bvochp@gmail.com>; C.B.Mehta Jee <principalsanjauli@gmail.com>; bhartibhagra@gmail.com
<bhartibhagra@gmail.com>; PINKY <pinky3334@gmail.com>; Umesh Rana <aapranal@gmail.com>; surbhi sharma
<surbhisharma0720@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PLACEMENT : B VOC (RETAIL MANAGEMENT) STUDENTS

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of ABFRL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Mansi,
GREETINGS !
Referring trail mail and tel discussion.

We are pleased to confirm that you can come for campus placement in Govt. PG College (Centre of Excellence) Sanjauli,
Shimla, on 29 Apr 2022.

It would be better if you reach in the college by 11:00am on 29 Apr 2022.
Students have been well informed to carry their Aadhar card, PAN Card, 10" & 12 certificates along with them.
@ B Voc Cell : will request Mr Harish Kumar (Joint Director) to join placement drive

Best Regards

Shiv Kumar
State Co-ordinator

M: +91 8448699967 |
W: www.centumlearning.com

7~ Asia's Most Siiver Brandon 1.5+ Min. Peaple Skilled
Trusted Company Hiall Group EBxcellence 15+ Couniries
c E NTU M (Training & Skilling) Award for "Best 350+ Corporate Customers
by IBC, USA Blended Leaming 21+ Industry Sectors
218 Program'’ 1800+ Scheols-NSOF
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127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India) | CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956

From: Mansi Sharma [mailto:mansi.sharma@abfrl.adityabirla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Shiv Kumar

Cc: Sunil Dutt Verma; Ravi Gangar; Deepak

Subject: Re: PLACEMENT : B VOC (RETAIL MANAGEMENT) STUDENTS

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Good Afternoon Shiv,

This is with regards to subject line, we would be immensely interested in conducting a recruitment drive at
your college.
Given are the details for your better understanding for the same.

Job Details-:

Designation-Fashion Assistant

Position-20

Perks-ESIC, PF,

Location-Pantaloons, Elante Mall, Chandigarh

Compensation-161,818 per annual( In CTC)

Incentives-Incentives(As per completion of 110% Target employee will get Rs.5000)
Various R&R(Monetary & non-Monetary basis)



Double Salary on Paid Holidays.
Revert us with your interest to take the process forward.

Regards

Mansi Sharma

HR Executive-Pantaloons
7814040827

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Mansi Sharma <mansi.sharma@abfrl.adityabirla.com>

Cc: Sunil Dutt Verma <Sunill.Verma@centumlearning.com>
Subject: PLACEMENT : B VOC (RETAIL MANAGEMENT) STUDENTS

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of ABFRL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mansi,
Greetings from CENTUM !
Referring to our discussion today.

As you have 20 opening with your Pantaloons stores, we would be interested to send our

B Voc (Retail Management) students from Certer of Excellence ( Govt. PG College) Sanjauli, Shimla and other Govt. PG
Colleges in HP, having excellent communication and professional skills!

These students have completed their OJT for 6 months plus, during the degree with leading brands like : Big Bazar,
Lifestyle, Zara, Best Seller, Kapsons etc.

It would be much better if you plan to visit Center of Excellence Sanjauli, where you will find a large no of students, to
select as per your industry norms.

Looking forward a symbiotic relationship in the time to come . . ..

Best Regards

Shiv Kumar M: +91 8448699967 |
State Co-ordinator W: www.centumlearning.com
7~ Asia's Most Siiver Brandon 1.5+ Min. Peaple Skilled
Trusted Company Hiall Group EBxcellence 15+ Countrigs
c E NTU M (Training & Skilling) Award for “Best 350+ Corporate Customers
by IBC, USA Blended Leaming 21+ Industry Sectors
218 Program’ 1800+ Schoals- NSOF
An 1S0 9001:2015 Company 40+ CSR Projects

127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India) | CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956
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